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Fawruary 29, 1984

Energy and Minerals Department

i’ Conservation Division
P.0O. Drawer DD
Artecia, New Mexice 88210

Attr.: Mr. Mike Williams

RE: Feceral RV 4 #1
Ju 0, Sec. .25 T-22-S, R-25-E
tdcév Co., New Mexico

D=zay Sir:

Jue tc the relative low volume of salt water produced from the Revelation wells,
disposal facilities were never installed at referenced well site because economics
ould not justifv installation. One of the existing field wells is now a verv marginal
procucer and will possibly require recompletion duringz the first hali of 1985. 4s a
rasulit we propose to retain the current status of the Federal RV a4 =1 until upper in-
tzrvals have been fully evaluated.
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Yours veryv truly,
BELNORIH PETROLEUM CORPORATION
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10000 O'd Katy Road Houston, Texas 77055 Telephone (713) 9324700



